From: Clark, Richard W.
Sent: 1/5/2011 5:07:38 PM

To: Johnson, Kirk (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MK]J2);

Stephen.Klejst@ntsb.com (Stephen.Klejst@ntsb.com)
Cec: Julie Halligan (jmh@maildmz04.pge.com)
Bcec:
Subject: RE: NTSB Conference Call re Recent Recommendations
Conference call please. We'll send an Outlook appointment for 8:30AM

Pacific time.

I'll call Steve Klejst on his cell, he'll attempt to leave the
interviews he's participating in, and will get Bob Trainor on the line
with us also.

Rich Clark

From: Johnson, Kirk [mailto:- MK J2@pge.com]

Sent: Wednesday, January 05, 2011 4:41 PM

To: Clark, Richard W.

Subject: RE: NTSB Conference Call re Recent Recommendations

Rich, yes 8:30 will work. I will clear my calendar. Do you want me to
come down to the CPUC so we can be in the same location or do you want a
conference call?

Kirk

From: Clark, Richard W. [mailto:richard.clark@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, January 05, 2011 3:40 PM

To: Johnson, Kirk

Subject: NTSB Conference Call re Recent Recommendations

Does tomorrow at 8:30 AM work for you?

Sent from my Windows Mobile(r) phone.

SB GT&S 0021610
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